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Subject: RE: Ford Valve Train Wear Initial Task Force Meeting Minutes 6/16/2020
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 14:20:38

6/16/2020 Minutes:
 
Reviewed Data from completed Lab Test with New Procedure.  PDF’s to be uploaded to TMC site.
        Reviewed Operational comparison between labs.

Procedure was run same as previously without the soot phase, wear phase only, road tube (no PCV/CCV) and
Pump Fuel.
Request to review engine components to track the torque loss over length of test:  Injector, turbo, other.
Request to understand the engine rpm results from SwRI.
Reviewed changes to fuel injector timing to manage soot correction to meet targets.
Remaining operational comparisons between the (2) labs was acceptable.  Additional review with questions
and comments to follow.

        Review soot load and wear results-see attached Excel file on ‘Initial HWO Results-Comparison’ Tab for Rocker Arm
results.

Soot load tracked 2% below previous testing.  See TMC data for overall results.
Slightly higher wear noted on the new SwRI rocker arm ASSY’s and push rods for the New HWO Test at SWRI
as compared to previous HWO tests.
Follow-up on higher Fe noted in this test relative to previous tests.

Core Team to review Fe wear change between tests.
Additional testing at both labs may provide additional information.
Comparison to previous wear patterns on both push rods and rocker arms required.

        Engine failure at labs slowing progress.
Due to engine failures, due to possible contamination issues, Team has decided to do a complete teardown,
cleaning and rebuild on new engines.  Engines will have only the valvetrain/heads R&R’d between tests.

Review overall Test Status.
        Timing to manage completion of HWO/LWO at each lab.

Intertek starting Break-in on the next engine for HWO and PC-10 fuel.  Test to take approx. (2) weeks.
SwRI starting rebuild for LWO Run on pump fuel.

        Finalize procedure and prepare for PM.
 
Current Draft Procedure & new PDF of overall Procedure added 3/24/2020:
 
MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "urldefense.proofpoint.com" claiming to be
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/docs/diesel/ford/procedure_and_ils/fvtw/draft/
 
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/docs/diesel/ford/procedure_and_ils/
 
Data & PowerPoint from last (4) Tests based on above procedure:
 
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/refdata/diesel/fvtw/data/Operational%20Data/210%20Hr%20Prove%20Out%20Testing/
 
 

Sincerely,

M. D. Deegan 

Michael D. Deegan 
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Ford Customer Service Division,
Lubricant Service Product Development Engineer
Suite 200 Room N030
17225  Federal Drive, Allen Park, MI 48101
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